

Nick Scrimenti

4343 Haight Ave, Apt 2

Cincinnati, OH 45223

(937) 901-9150

Email: nscrimenti@gmail.com

www.MuralNSignPainting.com

www.NickScrimenti.com

Brief Bio

Born in Dayton, Ohio in 1986, Nick Scrimenti is a classically trained painter, visual artist, and experienced muralist. Scrimenti has significant experience translating drawn or painted imagery into large-scale public art. Scrimenti has experience from design, layout and production of large pieces of traditional fine art scaled as public art with amazing detail. He now resides and works out of Cincinnati, Ohio.

Education

2010-2012 University of Cincinnati, Master of Fine Arts, Printmaking, Painting, Illustration

2006-2010 Miami University, Bachelor of Fine Art, Oxford, OH

Selected Teaching Experience

2018 University of Cincinnati – Cincinnati, OH: Adjunct Professor

2013-2019 Winsor & Newton Artist Outreach Program- Piscataway, NJ

2015-2017 Miami University, Hamilton, OH: Adjunct Professor

2012-2015 University of Dayton, Dayton, OH: Adjunct Professor

Selected Mural Projects

2020 Love of Home Mural, Dayton Mall, Dayton, OH
2019 Northmont School District, Gymnasium Mural, Dayton, OH
2019 Southern Ohio Dog & Game Association, Cincinnati, OH
2019 Splash Pad Fountain, Berkeley Square, Hamilton, OH
2019 Weber Sports, Sign Painting, Aurora, IN
2019 United Cigar Stores Historic Storefront Recreation, Cincinnati, OH
2018 The Crown Brewing Company, Historic Sign Painting Restoration, Cincinnati, OH
2018 Vintage Fire Engine, Private Mural in Aurora, IN
2017 City of Hamilton Mural, Project Manager, Hamilton, OH
2015 Mural for New York Artist Robert Lazzarini, Art Basel Miami, Miami, FL
2009-Present ArtWorks, Cincinnati, OH

Project Manager – Rhinegeist Brewery Mural - 2107

Project Manager – Kenner Toys Mural – 2016

Project Manager – New Lines Alleyway Murals - 2016

Project Manager – Samuel Adams Mural – 2015

Teaching Artist- Carol Ann's Carousel -2014

Teaching Artist – Cincinnati Fire Fighters Union Building – 2013

Teaching Artist – Kroger Corporate Headquarters – 2012

Teaching Artist – Cobblers Apprentice – 2011

Selected Exhibitions

- 2019 “Artist Group Exhibition” 1305 Gallery, 1305 Main St., Cincinnati, Oh 45202
2018 *Freak Show*, University of Cincinnati Blue Ash Campus Gallery, Blue Ash, OH
2017 *Miami University Alumni and Faculty Exhibition*, Miami University Art Museum, Oxford, OH
2017 *Street Sparks Teaching Staff Exhibition*, Pyramid Hill Sculpture Park, Hamilton, OH
2016 *ArtWorks Teaching Staff Exhibition*, 1305 Gallery, Cincinnati, OH
2015 *Miami University Hamilton Faculty Exhibition*, Art Space, Hamilton, OH
2015 *Heirloom, Wave Pool Gallery, Cincinnati, OH*
2015 *My New Mess* (Solo Exhibition), Harvest Gallery, Cincinnati, OH
2014 *With and Without =: Challenges*, Carnegie Visual and Performing Arts Center, Covington, KY (2014)
2013 *International Painting Annual*, Manifest Gallery, Issue 4, Cincinnati, OH
2009 *Yeck Artist Fellowship Group Show*, The Dayton Art Institute, Dayton, OH

Selected Artist Talks and Workshops

- Visiting Artist, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH
Visiting Artist, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI
Visiting Artist, Cleveland Institute of Art, Cleveland, OH
Visiting Artist, Herron College of Art and Design, Indianapolis, IN
Visiting Artist, Kansas City Art Institute, Kansas City, MI
Visiting Artist, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY
Visiting Artist, Art Academy of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH
Visiting Artist, University of Wisconsin – Parkside, Kenosha, WI

Other

- 2009 Bill And Dorothy Yeck Fellow / Resident, The Dayton Art Institute, Dayton, OH

Selected Publications and Press

Love of Home, Mural at the Dayton Mall, Dayton.com , Dayton, OH, www.Dayton.com, 2020

Winter 2019 Dry Run: Based on The True Story of The Largest Class Action Lawsuit in American History,
Director: Todd Haynes, Producer: Participant Media, Killer Films, Mark Ruffalo & Christine Vachon
Featuring my mural for the City of Hamilton, Oh

Making a Masterpiece, Butler County Visitors Bureau, Butler CO, OH,
<http://www.gettothebc.com/blog/post/making-masterpiece>, 2018

The Toys That Made Us, Keller Toys- Season 1, Netflix Series,
Producer; Netflix, Producer: The Nacelle Company, 2018

Creative Chaos, Winsor and Newton.com, London, UK,
<http://www.winsornewton.com/uk/discover/articles-and-inspiration/creative-chaos-artist-nick-scrimenti-profile>, 2016

Architectural Digest, “AD Kicks off Art Basel Miami Beach With a Swinging Celebration” , December 2, 2015, For
Refuge At Basel Exhibition, Architectural Digest.com
<https://www.architecturaldigest.com/story/art-basel-miami-beach-ad-refuge-party-article>,

Journal for Heirloom Exhibition at Wave Pool Gallery, Written and curated by Near By Artist Collective, May 5, 2015.
<https://www.citybeat.com/home/article/13002618/art-iheirloomi-at-wave-pool>

Profile on Liquitex Acrylic Paint Website, Liquitex, Piscataway, NJ, 2014
www.Liquitex.com